=c:N f'.,'i‘;-; Y "-II; o ;\
OCCMAN
Oregon City/County

i Management Assoclation

A State Affiliate of ICMA

OCCMA Board Agenda
Friday, January 20, 2017
1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

City Hall, Independence
(555 South Main Street, Independence 97351)

A. Welcome President Michael Sykes

L.

Consent Calendar President Sykes
1. Minutes of the November 3-4, 2016 OCCMA Board Retreat

Strategic Plan and Goals President Sykes
1. Review/Modify/Reaffirm the 2017 Strategic Plan and Goals

Budget and Income Statement Mike McCauley
1. Discussion and Assignment to Develop Criteria for the Wells/Jordan Scholarship

2. 2017 budget review and discussion

3. Approval of a 2017 budget

Bylaws and Constitution Committee Update Spencer Nebel

2017 Northwest Regional Managers Conference President Sykes
(April 11-14, 2017 — Resort at the Mountain, Welches)

1. Conference Overview

2. Sponsorship Update and Request

2017 OCCMA Summer Conference (verbal) President Sykes
(July 11-14, 2017 — Mt. Bachelor Village, Bend)
1. Suggestions for Professional Development Committee Consideration

. 2017 Fall Managers Workshop President Sykes

1. Speaker and Topic Suggestions

Membership Directory Timing (verbal) Mike McCauley

2017 Membership Drive Update Jennifer Lewis
1. Board discussion regarding 2017 membership drive

. Quarterly Newsletters Marty Wine

1. Review of Draft Newsletter Storyboards for 2017 and First Quarter 2018
2. Discussion of Additional Newsletter Stories/Assignments

Reports from Senior Advisors and ICMA Liaison Steve Bryant

M. Other Business

Adjourn



Return to

Agenda

Oregon City/County Managers Association

Board Retreat

November 3-4, 2016
Oregon Garden, Silverton

Minutes

Present:

Board Members: Joe Gall, Michael Sykes, Jan Fritz, Jacque Betz, Megan Messmer, Spencer
Nebel, Megan Phelan and Byron Smith

Incoming Board Members: David Clyne, Marty Wine, Christy Wurster
Senior Advisors: Andy Anderson, Dan Bartlett, Roger Jordan and Sheila Ritz
Guests: Steve Bryant
Staff: Mike McCauley, Jennifer Lewis
Absent: Jacque Betz, Eric King, Larry Lehman, Ben Marchant and Dale Shafer

President Joe Gall called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m.

Welcome

President-Elect Michael Sykes welcomed everyone to the Board Retreat. As an icebreaker,
everyone wrote down one 2 truths and 1 lie about themselves. Staff read from each paper and
members guessed whose paper it was and which of the three items was a lie.

Consent Calendar

President Gall informed the Board that there was one item on the consent calendar, consisting of
the minutes of the September 29, 2016 Business meeting. Spencer Nebel moved and Byron
Smith seconded that the consent calendar be adopted. The motion passed unanimously.

General Organizational Discussion - Review/Modify/Reaffirm the Strategic Plan
President-Elect Sykes asked everyone to look at the Strategic Plan that was put together 3-4
years ago. Byron Smith asked to add sustainability to the OCCMA mission. There was
unanimous consent. The Board reviewed each subject area and objective. Staff was asked to
update Oregon Emerging Local Government Leaders to Engaging Local Government Leaders
(ELGL), and to update all objectives with the appropriate 2017 committee chair. Additional
changes included:
Professional Development
Objective 1: Enhance and promote professional development and training opportunities to help
advance the professional capabilities of OCCMA members.
Measurements: Attendance was up in 2016. In 2017 OCCMA will host three training
opportunities. OCCMA needs to promote ICMA webinars and LOC-TV. Staff was asked to
include information on LOC-TV in the next newsletter.
Objective 2: Nurture communication between Board and membership in order to increase value
in membership and involvement.



JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


Measurements: The listserve and newsletter have been well received. In 2017 the
communications committee will survey membership to see if they are interested in an
electronic or paper version of the newsletter. Marty Wine noted that if done electronically it
would need to be done with a responsive design.
Objective 5: Assist with the development of educational programs that promote city
management and internship opportunities.
Measurements: Increase the number of internship opportunities in Oregon.
Objective 6: Support and collaborate with ELGL.
Measurements: Ask ELGL to host a session at the OCCMA summer conference.
Membership Support
Objective 1: Connect our members with the network of opportunities to gain knowledge, insight,
experience and perspective through developing relationships with other professionals in the field.
Measurements: Increase participating in the coaching program. Identify areas where there
isn’t a regular regional manager meeting and encourage creation of new groups. Publish
regional manager meeting dates in the newsletter.
There was agreement that the Board would like to meet in Eastern Oregon to encourage
membership involvement from that area.
Leadership
Objective 4: Increase partnerships with universities to help build future generations of local
government managers.
Measurements: Megan Messmer recommended board members reach out and do
informational sessions at local universities. While OCCMA has a strong partnership with
PSU, that doesn’t translate to all Oregon universities. Steve Bryant recommended a survey
of members who have been managers for 1-2 years asking what they weren’t taught in
graduate school that they wish they had been. OCCMA could partner with ELGL.
2021 ICMA Conference — Byron Smith is OCCMA’’s representative on the ICMA planning
committee for San Antonio. Steve Powers will be on the planning committee the following year.
Spencer Nebel noted that members missed having an Oregon Managers gathering in Kansas
City. Byron Smith will find a venue for 40-50 people for Monday night in San Antonio.
Measurements: In 2018 appoint a Host Committee.

The Board looked at what else they could be doing, and if they had the organizational capacity to
do more. David Clyne would like to see increased support of our significant others at
conferences and throughout the year (SOS — Support our Significant others). Dan Bartlett
recommended PSG — Partner Support Group.

The Board discussed if there was a way that OCCMA could work to increase civics in the school
system and advocate more at the state and federal levels. Steve Bryant mentioned that ICMA
has a new umbrella that will include life well run and professional development, including
increasing knowledge about how cities are run. David Clyne reflected that equity and social
justice are the first part of our mission as managers, and offered to draft additional language for
the Strategic Plan. In order to take a broader look at these subjects and move them forward,
Spencer Nebel recommended that the Board meeting more often. President-Elect Sykes
recommended a meeting the 3™ week in January. David Clyne offered to host the meeting in
Independence.



Off Agenda Item — Presentation by Scott Lazenby

President Gall invited Scott Lazenby, City Manager in Lake Oswego to talk to the Board.
Previously he had spoken to the Local Government Personnel Institute (LGPI) and requested
they do more than human resources and provide staffing to small cities. Lake Oswego contracts
out for an arborist, other cities contract for sewer/water staff. LGPI recommended he speak with
OCCMA about this idea. Scott Lazenby asked if the Board thought cities and counties would be
interested in contracting out for staffing. The benefit to the city would be a decreased cost, and
the organization would be pro-employee. Spencer Nebel stated that currently small coastal cities
don’t have enough work for a full time IT person. Christy Wurster mentioned that COGs already
do this for planning staff. Scott Lazenby stated that Megan Phelan could answer any additional
questions. Mike McCauley mentioned that the League is looking into having a preferred provide
for remote IT services.

2017 Standing Committees

President Gall noted that board members were expected to chair each committee. Having
reviewed committee accomplishments during the strategic plan discussion, the Board reviewed
the applicants willing to serve on OCCMA standing committees and appointed members to each
committee. For committee appointments see the attached 2017 Standing Committee roster.

Steve Bryant asked why OCCMA does not have a membership committee. The Board asked that
in January staff bring a list of who hasn’t renewed their OCCMA membership so the Board can
review, discuss and decide if a membership committee is needed.

By-laws and Constitution Committee Report

Spencer Nebel, Chair of the By-laws and Constitution Committee explained that it’s been an
active year for the committee. In reviewing the documents the committee noticed a few unusual
things in OCCMA'’s bylaws and constitution. Would the Board like the committee to look into
the role of the executive board vs. the entire board, and if the division is necessary? Roger
Jordan agreed that an executive committee is an old way of operating. The Board discussed if
OCCMA is a voluntary association or a chapter of ICMA. If voluntary they would not be subject
to public records. Spencer Nebel provided that the committee will look into Board liability and
public records requirements and will report back to the Board at the April meeting,

2021 ICMA Annual Conference Planning

President Gall asked what could have been improved at the Kansas City conference in 2016.

The consensus was that there need to be more water stations and outstanding field trips and
networking opportunities. Oregon wants the title back of the best attended ICMA conference. In
2018 the planning committee will need to reach out to Michael Jordan and Ted Wheeler to
become involved with the conference.

2017 OCCMA Summer Conference

Christy Wurster stated that this year, the professional development committee is planning three
events: the NW Regional Managers conference, the OCCMA Summer Conference and the Fall
Workshop. She mentioned that the planning committee had already held one conference call and
their second would be held mid-November. She stressed that what is needed right now are
session ideas. Ideas from the Board included:



e President-Elect Sykes — Leonard Matarese, Questions to ask your Police Chief.
Byron Smith — City Manager/Police Chief Training. ICMA does similar sessions.
President Gall — Invite Lee Feldman the new ICMA President and Mark Ott the new
ICMA Executive Director to attend.

e Steve Bryant - Martha Bennett could do a session on ICMA’’s strategic plan at the NW
Regional Managers conference.

¢ Sheila Ritz — Recommended Bill Monahan to do a session on international opportunities
at the summer conference.

e Megan Phelan suggested Greg Prothman or another recruiter do a session on what skills
rise to the top during a recruitment process.

Future OCCMA Summer Conferences

Jennifer Lewis informed the board that the 2018 summer conference will be held July 10-13 at
Mt. Bachelor Village. She noted that direction was needed on a location for the 2019
conference. The board asked staff to determine the costs of doing a conference at the coast as
well as Hermiston and report back to the Board at the January meeting,

Budget and Income Statement

Mike McCauley provided the Board with an overview of the 2016 income statement. While
costs were higher than anticipated for the summer conference, so were registrations and
sponsorships. In 2017 OCCMA will host the NW Regional Conference. It is anticipated that the
NW Regional Conference will break even.

President Gall asked that Roger Jordan meet with League staff to determine the amount for the
Wells/Jordan Scholarship, and bring the 2017 budget to the Board in January for adoption.

Taking Payment by Credit Card for Memberships

Mike McCauley explained that when accepting credit cards, there is a 2-3% service fee. Other
affiliates, such as the Oregon Mayors Association, only take checks for membership and
conferences. Currently, OCCMA does accept credit card payments for conference registration,
but not for membership dues. President Gall noted that accepting credit cards would make the
member experience better due to convenience. Spencer Nebel moved and Byron Smith seconded
that in 2017 OCCMA allow credit card payments for dues by request, without a surcharge and
without advertising that OCCMA will take credit cards; and that the ability to pay dues in 2018
by credit card with a surcharge be decided at the July 2017 board meeting. The motion passed
unanimously.

Membership Directory — Electronic vs. Paper
Mike McCauley presented the option for an online directory that would be user friendly and
updated continuously. The board discussed the use of the paper directory for historical purposes
vs. the convenience of an updated online directory. Mike McCauley noted that everything that is
in the current paper directory would be available through links in the online directory. IT would
cost $1,000 to set up the directory and an additional $1,000 to create an OCCMA skin so the
online directory matches the OCCMA website. The Board ask that the following features be
included in an online directory:

e Add a Past President link under Bylaws and Constitution;



¢ Ability to sort by more fields than City or Last Name, such as Senior Advisor, Manager
in Transition, County; and
e A print button at the top, so the directory could be easily printed.
Spencer Nebel moved and Megan Messmer seconded that in 2017 OCCMA provide members
with an electronic directory accessible to members only, that staff provide Senior Advisors with
a quarterly printed directory and that staff print the online directory for members as requested.
The motion passed unanimously.

2017 Membership Drive

President Gall asked that members review the membership information sent out in 2015. Christy
Wurster stated that she would like to see a list of members by type. President Gall asked that
staff bring a list of members by type to the January board meeting. Spencer Nebel stated that the
Bylaws and Constitution Committee would look at the types of membership in the Bylaws in
relation to the types of membership on the dues form. President Gall asked that staff update the
membership letter and form and provide it to President-Elect Sykes for his review.

Reports from Senior Advisors and ICMA Liaison Steve Bryant

Steve Bryant asked the Senior Advisors to respond directly to Alison on the ICMA membership
drive. He recommended that the Professional Development Committee look at the menu of
ICMA University workshops for potential sessions. ICMA has been redefining their mission,
vision and values. He noted that only 18% of the CAOs on the west coast are members of
ICMA. In 2017 ICMA-RC will be hosting free webinars for members. Additionally, Kevin
Duggan’s new book “Making It Work — The Essentials of Council-Manager Relations” is
available online free for members. Steve Bryant mentioned that OCCMA could provide a link to
Kevin’s book on their website. He asked members to keep two dates in mind: the deadline to
apply for a non-CAO ICMA VP position would be December 1%, and the 2017 West Coast
Regional Summit would be held March 23-24 in Burlingame, CA.

Dan Bartlett informed the Board that there are quite a few new managers on the Coast, including
in the cities of Bandon, Coquille and Warrington. He has been travelling the coast meeting with
new managers.

Roger Jordan stated that he and Dan were working on a training package for future Senior
Advisors. They hoped to have it ready in 2017. He has spent a lot of time on membership for
both OCCMA and ICMA, and has been looking for useful coaching materials. If members have
a video or reading materials they would recommend, please let him know. Roger Jordan is
hoping that when he retires, another Senior Advisor will make themselves available to help with
contracts. He would also like to see OCCMA promote LOC-TV. LOC-TV has valuable content
that managers throughout the state would find useful. Managers in Transition in his region are
Martha Meeker, Jeff Towery and Christy Wurster.

Sheila Ritz told the board that Bill Monahan in Milwaukie has retired. He has remained active
with the China program. Ann Olberg is the new City Manager in Milwaukie. She informed the
Board that Craig Ward in Troutdale will be retiring at the end of 2017.



Andy Anderson stated that there had been a lot of transition in his region as well, with new
managers in Condon, Medford, Phoenix and Hood River. Two managers are in transition in his
area: Steve Dahl and Rich Holenbaum.

Other Business
President-Elect Sykes thanked the Senior Advisors for all of their work, stating that the managers
in Oregon are fortunate to have them.

Staff was directed to post board agenda packets on the members only section of the website.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on Friday, November 4, 2016 at 10:50
a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Lewis



Return to

Agenda

2 OCCMA
- Oregon City/County
! Management Association

A State Affiliate of ICMIA

2017 Strategic Plan

OUR MISSION

Our mission is to support and stimulate our members and the profession in order to foster
responsible, responsive local government with the objective of improving the sustainability

and livability of Oregon communities.

OUR STRATEGIC GOALS

Our Strategic Plan has four goals, which reflect our Mission: professional development,
membership support, leadership and hosting the 2021 ICMA Conference. OCCMA carries out
its Mission through programs and special activities conducted by the Board and a number of

standing committees
Strategic Focus Areas For 2017

Professional Development

o Enhance and promote professional development and training opportunities to

help advance the professional capabilities of OCCMA members.
o Promote LOC TV and ICMA Webinars.
o Provide relative sessions that encourage members to attend OCCMA

conferences.

o Nurture communication between Board and membership in order to increase

value in membership and involvement.
o Continue to provide members with a valuable OCCMA quarterly.

o Encourage continued participation in the listserve.
o Survey members (with costs) on their interest in a paper vs. electronic
newsletter.
e Promote and educate members about ICMA Code of Ethics.

o Monitor OCCMA and ICMA compliance. Activate Ethics committee to serve as

the local fact-finding body for any ethics inquiry.

o Work with other committees to help educate members about the ICMA Code of

ethics.
¢ Develop future generations of local government managers to sustain the
profession.

o Continue involvement with the ICMA student chapter at Portland State

University.



JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


o Provide scholarships for students to attend the OCCMA conference.

e Assist with the development of educational programs that promote city
management and internship opportunities.
o Increase the use of interns and ICMA Fellows by cities in Oregon.

e Support and collaborate with the Engaging Local Government Leaders (ELGL).
o Encourage ELGL to develop a session for the 2017 summer conference.

Membership Support
e Connect our members with a network of opportunities to gain knowledge, insight,
experience and perspective through developing relationships with other
professionals in the field.
o Work with ICMA to increase the number of Oregon communities participating in
the coaching program.

o Identify areas where there are regional manager meetings. Create a list of
regional meetings and publish their meeting dates in the OCCMA Newsletter.

Leadership
e  Work with other committees to help educate members about the ICMA Code of
Ethics.
o Monitor OCCMA and ICMA compliance. Activate committee to serve as the local
fact-finding body for any ethics inquiry. The committee was not activated in
2015 or 2016.
o Include ICMA Code of Ethics articles in the OCCMA newsletter and make
available on the website.
e Recommend Board slate for the following year.
o Publish board application form via OCCMA listserve, newsletter and website.

o Review candidates and present recommendation at the General Membership
meeting for action in September.
¢ Increase partnerships with Universities to help build future generations of local

government managers.
o Provide informational sessions at universities about local government.

e Review By-laws and Constitution and recommend amendments as requested by
the president/board.
o In 2017 the By-laws and Constitution Committee will review the role of the
executive committee and ensure that all OCCMA membership types are listed in
the By-laws.



¢ Identify and recommend action in relation to the ICMA/OCCMA Affiliation
Agreement and provide updates on international issues.
o The ICMA/OCCMA Affiliation Agreement was last reviewed in March of 2016.
Review during 2017.

2021 ICMA Conference
e Host a well-organized, sufficiently funded and successful conference.
o Ensure Oregon retakes the honor of having the best attended ICMA conference.

© Continue dues add on to ensure OCCMA has $50,000 to put towards the
conference.
¢ Focus efforts on fund raising, social activities, program activities and business and
logistical support.
o Have an OCCMA representative on ICMA Conference Planning Committees from
now till 2021, who can help OCCMA with responsibilities in 2021.

(Updated November 4, 2017)



CITY OF INDEPENDENCE

MEMORANDUM
TO: OCCMA Board of Directors
FROM: David Clyne, City Manager
DATE: January 9, 2017

SUBJECT:  Follow up from retreat

At our retreat, | was asked to expand on my ideas for possible inclusion in
our discussion of the Strategic Plan. Fundamental to my proposals is the
notion that as a profession and an organization representing that
profession, our roles as community and conversation leaders should be
enhanced.

Following are specific thoughts in no particular order:

1) It would be nice for OCCMA to help create a partner's support
program that is available throughout the year. In the past, we have
offered partners’ programs and support efforts at conferences.
Minimally, restoring those efforts would be good, but helping keep it
active through the year for distressed managers and others feels like a
core mission for us.

2) Another core mission that | believe we should undertake is civics
education and awareness for our school systems and communities. |
am personally mortified at the poor understanding that our citizenry
have about governance and the social compact. The education
system should not be a closed loop that serves to prevent a strong
civics curiculum.

3) Along the same line of thinking, | think we need to take a leadership
role as an organization in the areas of social justice and equity. Some
of us are already starting to feel impacts from the national election.
Our organization personnel are asking how to manage possible
backlash at our Latino events. They are attempting to come to grips
with personal fear as well as the fear of the target communities in our
City.

4) | also mentioned the desire to see a stepped up advocacy role (not
legislative) with respect to Federal, State and perhaps even LOC efforts.
There is a perception by many of us that the role of cities and city
management is neither well understood nor respected in the way we
believe it should.



5) Finally to bring it all together, | believe we need a conversation on how
to step up capacity for OCCMA. Currently, we rely on limited
administrative professional support from LOC. While this serves to meet
the current level of activity from OCCMA, if we were to seriously
entertain expansion of our mission in the ways | have suggested, it
would clearly not be adequate. Of course there are opportunities to
step up our capacity through internships, the RARE program, or even
regular staffing. And yes, there would be a cost.

There you have my thoughts. Hopefully, this is helpful and will spur a fun
and engaged conversation.



Return to Agenda

OREGON CITY / COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION
BUDGET STATUS REPORT - To-Date 2016
PROFIT AND LOSS - BUDGET VS ACTUAL - WITH YEAR-END ESTIMATES

Actual Through . PROPOSED 2017

2016 Budget December 2016 BUDGET
INCOME
Beginning Cash - Operations 25,354.28 33,627.62 51,823.32
Beginning Cash - 2021 ICMA Conference 25,220.85 25,220.85 30,739.06
Beglinning Cash - Wells/Jordan Scholarship 0.00 1,400.00 3,350.00
Total Beginning Cash 50,575.13 60,248.47 85,912.38
Conference Income _
Fall Conference Registrations 6,000.00 7,280.00 6,000.00
NW Regional Conference
- Registration 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
- Sponsorshlips 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
Total NW Regional Conference 0.00 0.00 34,000.00
Summer Conference
- Registration 22,000.00 27,495.00 27,000.00
- Sponsorships 12,500.00 17,250.00 12,500.00
- LOC Contribution Wells/Jordan recognition 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00
Contribution Wells/Jordan Scholarships 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
- Food Charges 5,250.00 0.00 0.00
- Activity Fee 500.00 0.00 0.00
Total Summer Conference 42,200.00 46,695.00 40,500.00
Total - Conferences 48,200.00 53,975.00 80,500.00
General Operations Income
- Dues 36,000.00 36,788.07 36,000.00
- Dues Surcharge 2021 5,000.00 5,518.21 5,000.00
- Board Retreat Meetings 2,000.00 1,142.33 2,000.00
- CIS Senior Advisor 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
- ICMA Senior Advisor 7,000.00 5,304.68 7,000.00
Total General Operations Income 52,500.00 51,253.29 52,500.00
Total Income without Beginning Cash 100,700.00 105,228.29 133,000.00
Total Income including Beginning Cash 161,275.13 165,476.76 218,912.38
Expense
- Conferences
- Fall Conference
- Food & Beverage Fall 3,000.00 2,759.60 3,000.00
- Room Rental Fall 650.00 337.50 650.00
- Speakers Fall 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
- Administration Fall 800.00 196.20 800.00
Total - Fall Conference 6,950.00 5,793.30 6,950.00
- Summer Conference
- Activities Summer 500.00 0.00 0.00
- Administration Summer 6,000.00 7,393.30 7,500.00
- Audio/Trade Show Summer 450.00 516.00 §50.00
- Food & Beverage Summer 13,500.00 14,039.06 14,500.00
- Lodging Summer 1,800.00 2,378.22 2,400.00
- Postage/Printing Summer 1,000.00 1,095.07 1,000.00
- Travel Summer 200.00 185.10 200.00
- Speaker Summer 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
- LOC Summer Wells/Jordan Scholarship 1,400.00 0.00 0.00
Wells/Jordan Scholarship 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Total - Summer Conference 29,850.00 30,605.75 32,150.00

Page 1 of 2


JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


OREGON CITY / COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION
BUDGET STATUS REPORT - To-Date 2016
PROFIT AND LOSS - BUDGET VS ACTUAL - WITH YEAR-END ESTIMATES

Actual iFrough PROPOSED 2017
2016 Budget December 2016 BUDGET
- NW Regional
- Administration 0.00 0.00 6,000.00
- Audio/Trade Show 0.00 0.00 500.00
- Food & Beverage 0.00 0.00 13,500.00
- Lodging 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
- Postage/Printing 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
- Travel 0.00 76.97 200.00
- Speaker 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
Total - NW Regional 0.00 76.97 27,700.00
Total - Conferences 36,800.00 36,476.02 66,800.00
General Operations Expenses
Contingency 3,960.00 0.00 6,750.00
- 2021 ICMA Conference 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
- LOC Services 12,000.00 12,068.38 12,000.00
- Board Functions 3,300.00 4,091.97 3,300.00
- Conference Calls 140.00 194.74 200.00
- Directory 2,000.00 2,124.54 2,000.00
- Marketing/Supplies 750.00 0.00 750.00
- Miscellaneous 1,500.00 527.50 1,500.00
- National/Committee Travel 2,500.00 486.80 2,500.00
- Newsletter 9,000.00 5,636.99 9,000.00
- Postage 400.00 155.69 400.00
- Printing, Fax 300.00 290.92 300.00
- Scholarships Charlie Henry 3,000.00 1,983.40 3,000.00
- Senior Advisor 14,000.00 11,791.79 14,000.00
- Web Support 5,500.00 3,735.64 5,500.00
Total General Operations Expenses 63,350.00 43,088.36 66,200.00
Total Expenses 100,150.00 79,564.38 133,000.00
Net Income / <Loss> Before Beginning Cash 550.00 25,663.91 0.00
Net income / <Loss> including Beginning Cash 51,125.13 85,912.38 85,912.38

Page 2 of 2



Return to Agenda

Spencer R. Nebel
City Manager
CITY OF NEWPORT

169 S.W. Coast Hwy.
Newport, OR 97465
s.nebelet new por toregon gon

January 9, 2017
TO: OCCMA Board of Directors
FROM: OCCMA By-laws and Constitution Committee

SUBJECT: Possible Amendments to the Bylaws and Constitution

Background:

On November 8 and +* at the Oregon Gardens, the OCCMA Board heard a report from the
By-laws and Constitutional Committee regarding the number of issues and concerns with the
existing governance documents for OCCMA. The Board indicated by consent that there were
issues that should be reviewed and addressed with the current documents. Furthermore, that
the Board requested that the Committee proceed with a more comprehensive review of the
Constitution and By-laws and provide for the January board meeting a report to identify specific
issues that should be addressed in re-writing portions of these documents.

There were several specific issues that were identified by the Committee and reviewed by the
Board which included the legal form of the Association, the elimination or redefinition of the
Executive Committee, liability issues for individuals serving on Boards and Committees of the
Association and general concurrence that the structure of the current By-laws and Constitutions
was somewhat awkward and should be addressed in any overall review of the governance
documents for OCCMA. On December 284 the OCCMA By-laws and Constitution Committee
met via conference call to develop a report for the Board on the extent of changes that the Board
may want to consider making to our governance documents. The following report is a summary
of the Committee's discussion which took place at their last meeting.

Legal Form of the Association:

Currently, OCCMA is an unincorporated association. The Non-Profit Organization of Oregon
indicates: “Oregon non-profits can be either unincorporated associations or corporations.” If
Articles of Incorporation have not been filed with the Secretary of State, an organization is an
unincorporated association by default. The Non-Profit Organization of Oregon indicates that
positive aspects of being unincorporated is that there are no registration or reporting
requirements to the Secretary of State, there is greater flexibility in how an organization is run
and a change of membership doesn’t impact the existence of the organization.


JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


OCCMA Board of Directors
Memo of January 9, 2017

The negative aspects of unincorporated associations are that there is no organizational protection
for liability for the members. Everyone involved is equally and personally liable for debts and
lawsuits and it is not possible to obtain a bank account because the association cannot obtain an
employer identification number. Bank accounts must be opened by an individual or other
association on behalf of the unincorporated association but this can blur the line between assets
of the association and assets of the person or organization who maintains that account.

The non-profit association of Oregon further states the following:

Unincorporated associations are often most appropriate for groups with smaller budgets.
They are a poor choice if your organization will be engaging in any activities with
potential financial risks or that may result in physical or emotional injuries. Corporations,
on the other hand, provide a much higher degree of legal protection for the individuals
involved. They are also subject to more reporting requirements and to ORS 65. The
legal liability protection is often enough reason to choose this structure. Note: It is
possible to apply for federal tax exempt status as an unincorporated association, but if you
should decide to incorporate later you will have to reapply, as the IRS considers the new
corporation a different entity.

In the case of OCCMA, our legal existence appears to be via our relationship with the League of
Oregon Cities in providing various financial and other support services to our association.

There was some discussion by the Board as to the legal relationship between OCCMA and ICMA.
The association approved an updated affiliation agreement with ICMA on September 2+, 2015.
The affiliation agreement provides priority areas for collaboration in mutual support between
ICMA and state associations of government managers. Rita Ossolinski of ICMA confirmed that
there is no umbrella relationship that would tie ICMA to state organizations for governance or
legal issues.

The Oregon Secretary of State’s office recognizes several types of non-profits including a mutual
benefit corporation, a non-profit corporation and a public benefit corporation.

Mutual Benefit Corporation:

These include all non-profit corporations which are not classified as public benefit or religious
corporations. Mutual benefit corporations are typically organized for the benefit of the
organization’s membership. Examples of mutual benefit non-profit corporations include social
clubs, business leagues and veteran’s groups.

Public Benefit Corporation:

A public benefit corporation includes entities which have tax-exempt status from the Internal
Revenue Service under Section 501(C)(3) and other groups organized for public and charitable
purposes. Examples of public benefit non-profits corporations include charities, social service
organizations, schools, foundations and scientific and research organizations. It should be noted
that the Oregon Association of Municipal Recorders are incorporated as a non-profit public
benefit corporation.



OCCMA Board of Directors
Memo of January 9, 2017

Board Direction- 1.) the Board should provide some direction as lo whether the association shall
continue as an unincorporated association or should the association pursue incorporation.

9.} If the Board chooses to continue as an unincorporated association, then it may make some sense lo
review our legal relationship with the League of Oregon Cities lo memorialize our legal stalus with that
association.

3.) Committee would request that the Board provide funding to provide legal assistance in reviewing
options and drafls of proposed language for addressing these issues.

Structure of By-Laws & Constitution:

Currently, the Association has by-laws and a constitution which, in reality, function as one
document. The process to amend both these documents is the same. The level of detail in
OCCMA's by-laws compared with other state associations seems to lend some credence to the
Association replacing the by-laws and constitution with by-laws and some form of administrative
rules to deal with some of the operational details that are currently included in the by-laws. Itis
also the Committee's opinion that these administrative rules should be able to be amended by the
Board itself, rather than treating it as a constitutional amendment.

The development of an organization, then, the Constitution and Bylaws would be restructured
in order to create Articles of Incorporation that would be filed with the Secretary of State’s office
as well as Bylaws outlining the governance process for the incorporated association. A third
document would be developed would be the operational policies which would include various
aspects of the general operations of the association which could include the number of the items
which are included in the Bylaws at this time. The policies would also be a good location to
locate as appendices any existing agreements that the association has with LOC, CIS, ICMA and
any other any groups, as well.

If the association remains unincorporated, and there is no specific structure that the association
would be bound to for its governing documents, other than what would make the most sense for
the association going forward.

Board Direction- 1.) if the Board directs the assoctation to become incorporated, the commuttee will
develop Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws and Operational Polictes.

2.) if the Board durects the association to remain untncorporated, then the Board should provide direction
as to whether the assoctation would be governed by a Constitution and/or Bylaws or Operational Polcies
or other structure as proposed by the Board.

imination or Redefinition of the Executive Comm
A list of responsibilities outlined for the Executive Board and Board of Directors in the OCCMA
By-Laws and Constitution has been compiled previously for your review and is included with
this report. Also information has been compiled from other state associations, showing where
executive boards are used in those states. As you can see by reviewing this information, in



OCCMA Board of Directors
Memo of January 9, 2017

contrast with other state associations, the Oregon By-Laws and Constitution gives the Executive
Board substantial powers with limited requirements to report actions back to the Board of
Directors. This is a departure from most of the governing documents that the Committee was
able to review. The Committee recommends that the Board discuss whether there is a need to
continue having an Executive Committee built into the By-Laws and Constitution.

The Bylaws and Constitution Committee is recommending that the Board consider eliminating
the executive board and assigning those responsibilities to the Board of Directors. This
recommendation is based on the reasons outlined above, as well as having an understanding of
past practices in utilizing an executive board as part of the association. The Committee felt with
advanced technology that allows meetings to be held by conference call or email, and the
importance of having transparency within the organization, that there is no need to continue
having an executive board as part of the organization.

Board Direction- 1.) the Board needs to provide direction as lo whether the executive board should be
limited or whether some form of executive board should be retained for more specific narrowed purposes
within the executive board actions being ratified by the board of directors at a following meeling.

Liability of Board Members: As an unincorporated association, the organized documents do
not provide any liability protection through its structure to members serving on the board or on
various committees of the association. While the risks are somewhat limited for individuals
serving on the Board, there are potential issues which could rise relating to enforcement of ethics
provisions, denying membership to the association and potentially any financial debts incurred
by the association. The association does have a resolution on file with the City County Insurance
Services Trust where the association has agreed to accept the terms and conditions to be insured
by CIS and deems the association to be a member of CIS. Furthermore, the association pays a
premium to CIS to provide essentially the same coverage to Board members in conducting
business of the Board, as is provided to elected officials and staff of the cities and counties insured
by CIS. This coverage appears to be based on the association’s affiliation with the League of
Oregon Cities.

Board Direction - 1.) if the association continues as an unincorporated association, a provision stating
that a member of the Board shall not be personally liable for debts, liabilities or other obligations of the
assoctation cannot be included in the documents. Furthermare, the Bylaws could not compel the association
to defend and hold harmless directors or officers of the association, as well.

2.) If the association incorporates then these protections can be included in the By-laws of the association.
Note—Please note that the association is under the same rules as the cities and counties are as it
relates to personnel actions which could result in litigation. The Board should review with CIS
what the appropriate practice should be in the event of ethics issues or denial of membership to
the association is taken at some point in the future.



QOCCMA Board of Directors
Memo of January 9, 2017

QOther General Issues for Potential Review:

The Committee discussed a number of other potential issues that the Board may wish to have the
Committee evaluate. These are as follows:

1.) There was discussion as to what process is used to review individuals seeking membership in
OCCMA. Is there a review of any ethics violations with either ICMA or OCCMA?

2.) Are there specific roles which should be assigned to officers of the association to either reflect
current practices for the role of the president-elect or past president? Should the conferences be
planned by the president-elect or should Chairs be appointed for this responsibility?

3.) Is the Board happy with the current size and representation on the Board of Directors?

+.) What level of participation by the OCCMA membership would the Board like to incorporate
into this process?

It is the general sense of the committee that the basic structure of the Board, elections and other
duties are serving the organization well. There is also some discussion regarding whether the
association with the League of Oregon Cities is problematic for the members of the association
not affiliated with the League of Oregon Cities. The general consensus of the committee was
that this was not a problem. PI look forward to sharing the committee report and soliciting
feedback from the Board at the January Board meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

)

Chair of the Bylaws and Constitution Committee
City Manager, Newport
Cc: Bylaws and Constitution Committee
Jennifer Lewis, OLC
Attachments: State Comparisons
Roles of OCCMA Executive Board/Directors



JunoA

UON=AN
siaquiswl Siaquiswi SELITETT
Auolepw 8 Awiolein]| ssaquaw € dunoa g Auolen Buinon g wnionp pleod
sunasaw
10]jeq AQ| JaquialN JO Ayofepy
Sunaayy Aysofen 10}jed Aq 10jjeq Aq :o_u:uzw:ouT
vN| @ Awofew| 103w e/z]  Awolew VN VN VN VN| 8upaaw g/t JuaWpudLWYy)|
10jjeq Aq 10jjeq Aq 10jjeq Aq
pasnbai Asofeny Awsofe Asofen
s 18 Asoley|  ssaquiapn pieog jo “3N Je N e smel-Ag
"SWan €/ VN VN vN| Auolojeg| joatong/z]  BI0AE/Z| siaquaw €/z] su3qUIBN £/ juawpuawy
AN-524d 35ed] AN-53.d 15ed otT-'sag (A5 H 1 (2) wapyossy
(£)sng (€)sng| t-anSesq| -sasdised| (TT)'suq (s) 'sng 134 (S) "uew |In4 (8) sha
(s)szaapo}  (s)s1aoo} (€) sseous0| (€) s:2o40] (v) ssaauso] () s1320 (€) s12d40 (€) s4a030 azis pJeog
OoN SaA SaA SaA ON ON OoN oN SaA pseog "23x3
SBA ON S9A SOA SOA SaA S3A SA S9A| 10132410 40 P
Jieyd ‘sald 15ed
Jainseasy ‘wwo) ‘p3| sasdised| AN-1Q'%3 Aeyasias
Aeyanas ainseas)| AN-MQ'x3| AN-seasy| -easy/dss| /'said aAA In-as1/28s|  AN-AseIasaS
S34d ANA T Aseyasdagl  -said A AN-23S|  "said anA|  s8anseas) 'Sa4d 15ed 'sasd ised
SAId DA T ‘said ‘aNAl  139|3-581d] 1I9(3-S84d| 133(3 'S3id| /132[3'Saud| 'S3id BN 199)3 ‘said 123|3-584d
apisald juapisaid| juapisaid| uapisasd| IuIPISAUd]  IUBPISAId]  JuspISAld Juapisaid uBpPIsaid s1d0|
S9A ON ON OoN SOA S9A S3A SaA SaA smet-Ag
ON SaA SaA SOA opN oN ON ON S9A UOIINNISUO0)
SJOpI033Y
uogaiQ yen sexa) uediysn Siouljit opeiojo) | eluiojie) euozuy uo8a10
9102/81/01

SUOIIRII0SSY 18IS PaNd2|3s JO uospedwo)
Japs033y AyunodfAi)



‘sjeod |enuue Ys{gqeisa jjeys $10323.Q Jo pieog

‘wesBoid JOSIADY JOJUIS 03 JYBisiano Sapiaoad 510103410 JO pieog

wei80.id JOSIAPY J01UdS 3Y) Joy J98pNnq jenuue ue SALILLIBP $1013311Q JO pieoy

SJOSIAPY JOIUAS YIAIDI J0j S1012341Q JO pJeog SY) Wy 3aUa4INdU0d Yyum syujodde Juapisaid

"M3IA3J S10)034)(] JO pJeOg 0) 193[qNS I SUOISIIAP PJeOy SANNIAXT YIM saindsip Auy

*|3ARIY JOj UONISURI]Y U SI3QUWISW JO§ JUBWISINQWIRY apiacsd ued pieog aayndaxg

‘|oAR} 31€15-}0-3N0 JOJ JAGUIBUS UOIIBII0SSY UB 0] SIUWSINGIIS] AUR BUILII3IAP UED PJRDY BAINIAX3
‘Sanp punjaJl ued pJeog ARNIAXJ

‘sdiysiaquuall 318UILLIAY LRI PIROg SAJINDAXY

‘Sunaaw jenuue ay) e podal e sapiwosd pieog aanIax3

X 138pnq ay sarepydosdde $1033341Q Jo pseog
'spuny pajalipnq Aue puads ued pJeog aandax3

sfunaaw diyssaquiaws [euoljIppe {{ed uel pieog SARNIaxX3
X *papuoq 24 pinoys Jainseal  -Aie)a1ias Yyl JAYIIYM SIUILLISIJP pieog dANIAXT

X X X X X
X X X X X X

>x X

X {Supaaw ,s101931Q JO pie0g JO SuNl3dY UONEBIIOSSY [eNUUY 3Y SI
,SUnasi UONEIIOSSY,, JAYIBYM JEI|D J0U -2JON] ,,"UOISS3S Ul JoU S1 U|II3LW UOIIBIIOSSY Y] UBYM UOREBIIOSSY BY) JO
siejje 3y |043u0d pue asiniadns jeys pue s103a.11Q Jo Aypeded ayl ul 1oe jjeys pJeog aAiNdax3 ayL,

Smet-Ag

X ‘SJIOQIAW 10} SINP S)3s pieog 2ANIIXT
*UONeIJ0SSY AYY WOy uoisindxa Swpnpul ‘uonde Aleuljdiasip ayel uea pieog SARNISXI
X *auoAue 0} diisIaquIaW JuI3P Ued pJeog AAINIAXI
*$1019241 4O pieog ay) Aq pawsyuod sdiysiaquisws AlesouoH

*310A diyssaquiaw Joy) sdiysiaquuai aj1) SPUBWIWIOIAI 510123110 JO pieod

*pJeog aANIax3 uoc AJUedea S| S1032a41Q Jo pieog

-diysJequuawl 03 3)ejs s)uasasd pieog "si01I34iQ JO pieoq 3y} 0} Loda. e SIHew IaNIWWOoI SuneujwoN

topmIsuo)

>

X X X X

970¢-81
-QT-smej-Ag pue uoNISUO) Aq PauWISI3Q SE S10393.13 JO pieog pue pieog aAINIAXT VINDIO Y3 JO Saj0Y

L4 R0

[43

8PS ET UV

TE

Y 139S (ET WY

0t

Z W3S (€T Wy

¥ 3335 :0T WY
¥ 3935 10T WY

8¢

(X4

€139S 0T Wy

9¢

+14

Luv

e

Suy

114

(44

v uy

12

€Uy
Tuvy

61

T Uy

113935 10T WY

81

LI

91

St

Vi

€1

(4

6 WY
61935 :8 UV
£ 1095 :8 Uy
91936 18 WY
§ 1995 12 Uy
1985 1L WY

11

01

i Nt M TINOI O

J_v__.___:_u_"__ura_u_m




510122110 JO pJEOg 3y} 0] SUI0H Jodal B )M S[NPaYIS 3IUIJU0I 3SUEYD UBD PJEOG SAINIAX] #T 1v| 9¢

*531}1]£20] 32U3J3JU0I S3UJLLIBIAP SI01IJIQ] JO pieog vT Wyl s¢
*510123.413 JO paeog ayj Aq paaosdde pseog aanndax3 Aq 33s si 3uaszyuo) Bunds vT v} vE
SMET-AQ 113

[+ T w [ o | 4 | 3 [ a [ > | 8 | V¥




Wednesday, December 28, 2016
2:00 PM

By-Laws and Constitution Committee
Oregon City/County Management Association
Minutes

Called to Order: The Bylaws and Constitution Committee conference call was called to
order by Chair Spencer Nebel at 2 p.m. In attendance were Aaron Palmquist, Dale
Shafer, Nathan Cherpeski and Spencer Nebel.
Absent: Denise Carey, Jan Fritz, Julie Kueger.

Discussion of the By-Laws and Constitutional Provisions for the Executive Board and
Board of Directors:

The Committee discussed the legal form of the association, the structure of the
constitution/by-laws, the elimination or redefinition of the executive committee, the liability
of Board members, discussed whether the constitution should be amended or re-written
as well as other issues relating to the amendment/re-writing of the OCCMA bylaws and
constitution committee.

A detailed summary of these discussions are included in a memo dated January 9, 2017
which is attached for your review.

With no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
)

Chair of the Bylaws and Constitution Committee



0 B *J A | Return to Agenda

8 L iy
1"‘ i; ] \,A’L.s;, U\w{

Oregon bltyll:ountv
| Management Assoclation

A State Affiliate of ICMA

NW Regional City Managers Conference
April 11-14, 2016
Resort at The Mountain, Welches OR

Tuesday, April 11, 2017
4 —5:30 pm Conference Registration
5:15-6:30 pm President’s Reception

Wednesday, April 12, 2017
Continental Breakfast (Zig Zab/Wy’ East)

7:00 — 11:00 am Golf Tournament

Morning Resort Activities available - Geo-caching

9:00 am — Noon Conference Registration

Noon — 1:15 pm Welcome lunch with Keynote Speaker Dr. Shadow
Tentative: Navigating Devisive Topics

Noon —4:30 pm Sponsor Exhibits Open (2™ floor lobby)

1:30 — 2:30 pm Developing New Talent

2:30 - 3:30 pm What Works Cities

3:30 - 5:00 pm The New Federal Reality

6:15 pm Dinner at Timberline Lodge

Thursday, April 13, 2017

8:00 — 9:00 am Continental Breakfast (Zig Zab/Wy’ East)

8:00 am — 5:00 pm Sponsor Exhibits open

9:00 — Noon DPSST Police Chief/Manager Relationship

Noon — 1:30 pm Networking lunch

1:45 - 3:30 pm Police Chief Partnerships

4:00 - 5:30 pm Volleyball Games

6:00 — 8:30 pm Reception and Dinner (location tba — 2™ floor lobby,

Zig Zay/Wy’ East or Hunchback/Huckleberry)

Friday, April 14, 2017
7:00 — 8:30 a.m. Continental Breakfast (Zig Zab/Wy’ East)

8:30 - 11 am OCCMA Board/Business Meeting (Hunchback)
8:30-11am WCMA Board/Business Meeting (Huckleberry)


JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


OCCMA

Oregon City/County
Management Assoclation

Return to Agenda

A State Affitiate of ICMA

2017 Conference Session Proposal

Please complete a separate proposal for each session you are recommending. A few things
to take into consideration when putting together your proposal are:

Session Topic:

Will this session help city/county managers improve their careers and communities?
Is the topic new and/or critical for local government?

Will the topic draw a wide audience?

Will this issue stimulate action and further discussion?

Session Description (describe what the audience will learn in 100 words or less):

Recommended Speakers (and contact phone or email):

Submitter’s Name;

Submitter’s Email:

Submitter’s Phone:

Return completed proposals to Jennifer Lewis, OCCMA staff at: jlewis@orcities.org or fax
to: 503-399-4863.



JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


to Agenda

Return

3Ny 10193410 3A1INI3X] [12UNOY) |RIUBWUIDACSIBIU] UOTRIQ |RIIUDD puaii4 uasey
JNIY 198eueiy A3 3||1Aaund 131591104 [IEVEN S
ANPY 138eue A3D) sejieq ui3304 pleuoy
AAIDY 198euen A IBISON ¥ouedzyg ual|yien
ANV Jolensiuiwpy Ay 3||1nuoAue) sueA3 3|jauef
ANy J98euep A elolIsy $3153 1naug 'y
ANV Jadeuepy A1 juasue] spiemp3 ei81099
ANV Jorensiuiwpy Ao Jaluiey As|pna eiqaq
3NNy Ja8euepy AN juelsissy 0.Joqgs||iH uoxig Haqoy
ANV Jorensiuiwpy A wINgPooM uosyaaQ Nno3§
ANV Ja8euey A ssed sjueio Agqn) uoiey
ANV J198euepy Ay 3||IAUOS|IA 9A01850) ueldig
AV 198euepy A1) ouspuadapu| 3uAp pineQg
ANV 1a3euey AND JUi0d |esjua) uojiep| Jaydoisuyd
AN 1a3euey AnD s|led yrewe|y psadisyd ueyien
JAIY 1012341 SUOI1edY JUSWUIBA0Y) weysalo s1aquiey) 13
NPV J198euep A3D epedelsy Asue) asIuaQg
ANY J33euey A1) juelsISSyY unejeng uouue) DIV
3NNy Jorensiuwpy Aud uoliels (13qdwe) Yyua)
ANV Jojesssiuiwpy A seJpep juing sng
INPY 198euepwy A3 Aindag A3jjen Addey uelg uag
AN Jadeuewy AD oueuD umoJg wepy
ANV J98euei 103foid JO1UIS 0Joqgs|IiH wopueug 19134
ANy 198euep A1) JueISISSY auolspe|n 2199 anboer
ANV Jojesisiuiwpy Au) oyd3 Aag auelqg
AN Ja8eueny A1 al ‘uoisiman 12uudg wiy
3NY Jadeuey AnD pleuoa leg IP13H
9AIY J98euey Ay syueg SENRET: | uuAjor
ANV J198eueiy A1 UOISUIM Jjaneg yenw
ANV Jojesisiuiwpy Ajuno) Auno) sainyasaq uosI3puy woy
ANV Jolesisiuiwpy Ay 13msas) Siaquiy 3IPYWIN
adA} s3quisiy UL Auedwo) SwepN 15e] swepn 3s4id4
(£107 ‘TT Aenuer jo sy)

L10T diyssaquisiy VINDDO



JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


ANV Ja8euey Ay Xluaoyd poadN awer
ANPY JaBeuepy A Yinowuow INDON 103§
AANDY Jageuepy A 198uy IN uasalyie Jaquy
ANV J98euepy Al SIBAIID) uolsIe alsng
3Ny Ja8eue Aud Auwigns lleysieN piAeq
ANY 198euepy A uoueqa SyIeAS Aeg
3NDY 198eueiy A1) unejeny soquot uAjays
ANY 138euepy AD 08omsQ ayel Aquazen 103s
ANy Jojensiuiwpy Ay 104 3i8e3 Iduaime AuaH
AAIY 12210 dANLASIUIWPY JOIYD) Auno) uouep Jwmen uyor
ANY Joiensiuiwpy Ay 8ingsuuey enel ueng
AN Jageuepy A weysain U3)SIBAY N3
ANNY Jojensiuiwpy Ajuno) Awno) sewexoe) ddnay uoqQ
ANV Ja3euey A1) sajleq 3yl J983n4y alnr
AN 198euep A puag Suiy 213
ANY $3J1AI3S |BIUSWIUOIIAUT JO Neang ‘1032aJ1a puejuod uepaor IELIVRIITY
ANV JaBeuepy A Juessissy/i91yd Idljod elOo)SY uolsuyor pe.g
BADY Jojensiuiwupy And BI3U3A wey3u) ny
ANV 138euepy AnD alueysied uewaulH 8319
ANV Jojensiuiwpy Ayuno) AJuno?) 1Ay pooH [2SYI3H oo
Ay Jojessiuwpy Ao adej|IA Jiepy aleH 1ed
ANIDY Jojensiuiwpy Au) 3pAswny Suipiey uoy
ANV Ja8euepy A B1agman ueuuey aof
AAIY 198eue A1) JuelsISSY 040qS||IH puowuwey Aqqoy
3NY 198euey AaD 131eMI14-UOYIN lieH epun
anNndY 4a8euepy AuD play8unds Iplewls ouln
ANV Joiensiuiwpy And uopuod) J3uRI ulayre)y
ANy J198euein A Aeq uyor ulaio Se|joydiIN
annY Ja8eueny AuD ulJayIng wey|i1o Ausr
ANY 198euepy AaD poomiays e ydasor
SAIY Jadeuepy AND JueISISSY weysaso N4 |oeyoey
APV 13210 annensiuiwpy Ayuno) Aindsg Aluno) uone 2044 uef

(21027 ‘TT AsENnUET JO SY)
LT0T diyssaquis iy YINIDIO




SAIY Jojensiuiwpy Al auoispe|n uosuems o3
AN 198euepy A3D) uuI ISaM uIR1s ua9|1g
AN Jojensiuiwpy Ay Jueisissy 31dAeje 1913dg e|aduy
AADY Jojensiuiwpy Axd 3||lnepos yuws Apng
APy J98eueiy A1) UOISIULIAH yuws uoJAg
ANY J1a3euepy A1 piojpaN unyols ueug
IANDY Ja8euep A sljjern0) pledsys »Jey
A1V 198euepy A wiajeyan J9jeys Jeq
INY Joiensiuiwupy Ay 8inqo) 239nyds enad
ANY Jojensiwpy Ay Juing 1aAmes pieq
AAIPY J0jeaisiuiupy A Juelsissy wINqpooOM moy wir
SAY Jojensiuiwpy Ao pPJ0oJI0 MOd SpJeyory UL
ANPY 198euep AxD CRUETE] spjouAay ung
AV Jo1ensiuiwpy An) Jany andoy s9|3eay Jen
AAIY Jorensiuiwpy Ay ano) Apeys Aunyg uouey
INPY Jorensiuiwpy Ay anaAeje jyase|od uolsald
ANIY 198euepy Ay uolieqg |28uid 11095
ANV J198euep AND JueISISSY o0SamsQ axye ue|dud ueday
IAIY Ja8euey A uewpieog maJi81mad uasey
AAY Ja8euepy A1 a8e|In poom *Jf ‘U0SI313d wel|jim
ANIY 198eue AN JueISISSY poomiays 191WIssdd woj
A1 $921A13S AJlUNW WO JO Judwedaq ‘1012911Q Auno) yewouyniy sajdoad wy
3ANY 198eue iy A1) e|newn FIELETEY ssny
ANIY Jojensiuiwpy Ay uolun uosianed eJpues
JNY Jageuep A uo8iuy 1sinbwied uoJey
AAIDY 198euein A uoyied uas|io peyd
AAIDY Jojesiuiupy Al ¥99.1) I UAN uoqJaysan ueas
ANIPY Jageuey AN juelsISSY UOISIWIBH ueioN JJe
ANV 198euei A1 auid e A3|SINg o)
ANPY J98euen Ay s3upjooug uewn|IN Aeg
ANNIY 10129410 3AIINIBXT|  SIUBWILIBAOYD) JO |1PUNOD) A3||eA 311BWe||IM-PIN JOWSSAIN aluuaf

(2107 ‘1T Atenuer o sy)
LTOTZ diys1aquisiN YINDIO




AeiouoH 4|3yo uuyor
Aesouoy TTEI) uuyor
Asesouoy UONBJISIVIWPY J|gnd JO JOSSIH0.d ANSJIaAUN 31e)S pueliod 13d00) dipyd
ajeNiyy diysJapea JIA1) 104 33NMISU| Jooulyd ayL
aelyy 1055340.1d JUBISISSY juawpuedag uosuiqoy U3y
uoljes)SIUIIPY J1|qnd ‘AUSIBAluN 311 puejliod
ey J1039341Q 3A1NJaX3 diysiapea JIAID J0j 3nsul jooulyy ayl|  dDIV ‘uesioN uyor
Aqelyy Asusony/jedulg 1uawadeuen d1qnd Ani8aiu) ueyeuop weljjip
I 11 3sAjeuy uawadeuey uneeng ueyeuow 307
ey 11 3sAjeuy JuswaBeue unejeny SIMaN Aas|ay
NI\ 10193.1Q 4H s9j|eq ayL JJUNH |2lueg
alelyy JoAe N 3y} 0} JUeISISSY weysaso Jadiey e215saf
ANV Joreaisiuiwpy Ao $3707 apedse) uewawwIZ uopJo9
ANV Jojensiuiwpy Al MmaIAdRY Sunoy uejoN
ANVY $314yD 321104 Apues eyysewe, wiy
ANV 193euepy A Jodspaay Wum ueyjeuos
ANV 198euepy AxD puowpay ANSooNM yuay
ANPY Jageuepy A1 apiseas Adjueisuip JJew
ANY J98euey A pJediy QUIM Auein
ANY Ja8euepy Al J3NY pOOH J393YM ETEM N
APV Ja3euey A Aindag o8amsQ aveq JBI93YM uepJof|
3AIY J98euepy A1) suing HUISUIM euneqg
3AIDY 198euepy AaD A Javeq “Jf ‘J3uIepp paid
ANIY J032341Q 3dUBUIY JUBISISSY uoliaAeag alyem aneQ
andY Jo8eue umol MmalA el jlemiapuep epaqoy
ANV J9pJ1023y A suoAq aunuajea ejeedN
APV 198euepy Ay pue JoAe A sjjed WYousun ISIEY]
NV Ja8euepy Ay Ad|jep Addey BNy uosef
ANY 198euepy AaD JWOH 1oams Amo] Aey
ANIY Jojensiuwpy Al weysng aje| epun
ANPY J198euep A asooddeosg sayAg [ELIVR]TTY,
(£10T ‘TT Asenuer jo sy)

LTOT diyssaquisiy YINDIO




awnay snjIawW3 Japry asuey AusH aley)
CTTET Ty Jadiey 3lsa
awnan Hami3 Ayrouwn
awnan paJnay llexiym-uejoqg A3
awnen siaeq pleuoq
awnayN painay SiunD e
EHETTY JOSIAPY JOIU3S UOISUIYSeM - PRI113Y 310D aueng
awnan 1es3a) 1°Q
awnan JOSIAPY JO1U3S *205SY JWBN Aauno) /A1) |euociieulaiu) juelug ETEMY
awnan JOSIAPY JOIURS T uoiSay|  uonepossy uawsadeuepy Auno) / Ay uodaip 13jueg ueg
awnayn paJnay suoLeg wel|im
awnay uosJ3apuy uyor
awnLyN JOSIApY J0IU3S G UOIBay|  uonenossy Juawadeuey Auno) / A1) uoB8au0 uosiapuy pjoJeH
awan JOSIApY JOJUSS G uoI8ay|  uonepossy JuswaSeuep Ayuno) / Au) uoSaio uosIapuy plosey
ENNGETTy 1sinbwy ueng
Aejuawa|dwo) YINDI suole|ay Ilel|iyy/a1e1s VNI 101sa1g *20Ssy W8 Auno) /A0 jeuoiieusalug SuUljossO ey
Asejuawa|dwo) viNDI $921M3S dIYs1aqUIBIA YINDI 0SSy “JWBA Ajuno) /Al jeuoneusdul|  Spaeydty Ja)IA uosI|y
Asequawajdwo) YINDI 13p1y aduey uo1le10ssy ueaf 1aqoy
wawsadeuey Ayuno) / Al uoiBuiysem
Aejuawajdwo) YNDI 1sijenads sajes uawaJey uonelodio) WIWIRY VINDI SdYy ‘uasuey euelaq
Aejuawa|dwo) YINDI J0}3341@ |euoi8ay ISe0D 1AM *20SsY “IWBN Auno) /A1) jeuonieusdlul ued3ng UIA3Y
Asejuawa|dwo) YINDI psme|alg 8219
Aeyuawa|dwo) yNDI uone.sauan 2055y JWBN Aluno) /A1) jeuoieusdiu) 15ouag yuesd

1XaN 3y} 01 JOSIAPY JOIUS VDI [e1d3dS

(2107 ‘TT Atenuer jo sy)
LT0Z dySI9qWBN YINDIO




paJnay paJnay JaY1oMLIBN pineq
painay J198eue A3 palsiay shew pJeyoy
painay Ja8euewy A ylewojiyd 1918y Apuey
paJniay J92140 suonesado Jaiy) painnay U uower
paJjney Jaseuey AN paJnay JdMmeH piaeg
painay 198euep A1D Aueq|y e SOM
painay painay seanpd Aueq
painay pamay uo3a3|) Apnr
painay painay Jakog Aouen
uonisuel) uj Jaseuey aydszuN [PRYIN
awnayn paJuay Jom ydasor
awNIdyN paJnay SELN uagoy
awnayn painay puasumol pJeyory
awidyN J98euep AN pasnay JojAey ud)Yy
awdyN J98eue A paaniay yoes uesns
awndyN J0SIAPY JOIURS Z UoISay|  uonenossy Juawaleuewy Auno) / A3D uosaiQ Yy ej1ays
awnayn J0sIApY Jo1uas z uo18ay|  uoneossy Jawaseue Ayuno) / Al uosaiQ 2uy ejvys
awiayn Jojensiuiwpy AyD painay SHUY suelg
ENTET Ty Ja8euey AxD wuau| uun 1saMm uewsanO pleuog
awnayn paJnay UOS|aN uor
awdN paJnay UDINAPIN Siesy
awnayn JBylew xay
awnam 10SIAPY JOIUSS € uo1Zay|  uonenossy Juawadeue Aluno) / An) uoSaiQ uewya Aue
EOTGENy | JOSIApY JOIuas ¢ uoiday| uoneossy Juawaseue Aluno) / Au) uosaig uepJor 1980y
awnan uosuyor uy
awiidj snjuaw3 Jaseuepy Al ysnoH sawef
awnd woJis|oH uAjuepy

(2107 ‘TT Adenuer jo sy)
L10T diys1aquis Nl YINDDO




juapnis wapnis Ajs1aA1UN 93e1S puejod uewyney uosey

wapms uapnis AjsisAlun a1eis puejliod 981039 uedaiN

paJiay paJiuay duadsg jueus

paJnasy J98eueip A3 paJnay SENTH| ydasor
(£10T ‘1T Aenuer Jo sy)

L10T diysiaquisiNl YINDDO




Return to Agenda

OCCMA Newsletter
First Quarter 2017
Copy Due Date: February 6, 2017, To Print: February 15, 2017
. . Word Copy
Article Author/Coordinator Count Received

President's Message (with photo) Michael Sykes 750

Feature Article:

(with photos) 1,500

2017 Board roster, and spotlight on new . .

board members (with photos) Jennifer Lewis 700

2017 Committee Roster Jennifer Lewis 2 pages

gW Rfegional Managers Conference Christy Wurster 400

verview

Summer Conference Save the Date Jennifer Lewis 100

ICMA Ethics (from ICMA website) Jennifer Lewis 800

Career Compass . .

(cut down; refer to web for full article) Jennifer Lewis 800

ICMA Resources Highlights Steve Bryant or Nathan (?) 300

LOC Resources Highlights Jennifer Lewis 200

Retirements: 800 words
Andy Anderson max 2,000
Dan Bartlett words per

Senior Advisor Reports Roger Jordan SA (average
Larry Lehman 350 words
Sheila Ritz per visit)

Coaches Corner Ben Bryant 700

Managers on the Move Jennifer Lewis

Calendar of Events Jennifer Lewis



JLewis
Typewritten Text
Return to Agenda


OCCMA Newsletter

Second Quarter 2017
Copy Due Date: May 8, 2017, To Print: May 17, 2017
Article Author/Coordinator Word Count Copy
Received
President's Message: (include recap .
of Board meeting) Michael Sykes 750
Feature Article: 1,500
NW Regional Managers Conference 500-700
Recap (with photos) Photos: Jennifer Lewis
Thank you to NWRMC Sponsors Julie Oke 1 page
Summer Conference article/promo, | Christy Wurster and Jennifer
: : 200

Conference Scholarships Lewis
Fall Workshop Save The Date Jennifer Lewis 100
OCCMA Board Solicitation for 2018 | Jennifer Lewis
ICMA Ethics article (from ICMA . .
website) Jennifer Lewis 800-1,000
Career Compass (from ICMA . .
website) Jennifer Lewis 800-1,000
Retirement (if any):
(with photo)

Andy Anderson

Dan Bartlett max 2,000
Senior Advisor Reports Roger Jordan words per

Larry Lehman

senior advisor

Sheila Ritz
Coaches Corner Ben Bryant 700
Calendar of Events Jennifer Lewis
Managers on the Move Jennifer Lewis
ICMA Resources/Highlights Steve Bryant or Nathan 300
League Resources/Highlights (LOC- Jennifer Lewis 200

TV?)




OCCMA Newsletter

Third Quarter 2017
Copy Due Date: August 7, 2017, To Print: August 16, 2017

Article Author/Coordinator Word Copy
Count Received
President's Message Michael Sykes 750 words
Feature Article: 1,500
C?II for Applications for 2018 Board of Jennifer Lewis
Directors
Scholarship recipients (incl. 500-800
Summer Conference Recap photos of themselves): each
sgmmer Conference Sponsorship Thank Julie Oke 1 page
. Jennifer Lewis/Christy
Fall Workshop Speaker Information Wurster 300
Jennifer Lewis (from ICMA
ICMA Annual Conference promo website)
ICMA Ethics article (from ICMA website) | Jennifer Lewis 800-1000
Career Compass (from ICMA website) Jennifer Lewis 800-1000
Retirements (with photos): 750 each
Outline of Constitution/Bylaws proposed Spencer Nebel
amendments
Andy Anderson
Dan Bartlett w:::jz’ogg
Senior Advisor Reports Roger Jordan senior P
Larry Lehman advisor
Sheila Ritz
Coaches Corner Ben Bryant 750
ICMA Resources/Highlights Steve Bryant or Nathan 300
League Resources Jennifer Lewis 200

Calendar of Events

Jennifer Lewis

Managers on the Move

Jennifer Lewis




OCCMA Newsletter

Fourth Quarter 2017
Copy Due Date: November 13, 2017, To Print: November 17, 2017

. . Word Copy
Article Author/Coordinator Count Received

President's Message (including Board Michael Sykes 750

Retreat recap)

Feature Article:

(and photos) 1,500

Fall Workshop Recap with Photos Photos: Jennifer Lewis 600-750

ICMA Ethics article (from ICMA Jennifer Lewis 800-1,000

website)

Career Compass (from ICMA website) Jennifer Lewis 800-1,000

Retirement (if any):

(with photo) 700

2018 OCCMA Board List Jennifer Lewis

Summer Conference Save-the-Date Jennifer Lewis

Roster of 2018 Standing Committees, . .

solicitation for further interest Jennifer Lewis
Do Bartitt Max 2,000

Senior Advisor Reports Roger Jordan senior P
Larry Lehman advisor
Sheila Ritz

Coaches Corner Ben Bryant 700

Calendar of Events Jennifer Lewis

Managers on the Move Jennifer Lewis

ICMA Resources/Highlights Steve Bryant or Nathan?

League Resources Jennifer Lewis




OCCMA Newsletter

First Quarter 2018

Copy Due Date: February ___ 2018, To Print: February __, 2018

. . Word Copy
Article Author/Coordinator Count Received

President's Message (with photo) Christy Wurster 750

Feature Article:

(with photos) 1,500

2018 Board roster, and spotlight on new . .

board members (with photos) Jennifer Lewis 700

2018 Committee Roster Jennifer Lewis 2 pages

NW Rggional Managers Conference President-Elect 400

Overview

Summer Conference Save the Date Jennifer Lewis 100

ICMA Ethics (from ICMA website) Jennifer Lewis 800

Career Compass . .

(cut down; refer to web for full article) Ll 800

ICMA Resources Highlights Steve Bryant or Nathan (?) 300

LOC Resources Highlights Jennifer Lewis 200

Retirements: 800 words
Andy Anderson max 2,000
Dan Bartlett words per

Senior Advisor Reports Roger Jordan SA (average
Larry Lehman 350 words
Sheila Ritz per visit)

Coaches Corner Ben Bryant 700

Managers on the Move Jennifer Lewis

Calendar of Events Jennifer Lewis






